

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

JUN 4 10 58 AM '80

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

City Clerk
City Hall
Camb Ma 02139

20 Healey St
Camb Ma 02138
6/4/80

547-2922

re: 384-8 Franklin St

Dear Sir:

Councillor Wylie suggested that I write to you to request that I might address the council.

My problem: After spending several thousand dollars on a house and complying with the rent board's procedures it will now be more than one year* - even if this appeal is of help - before I can receive an increase in rents which the law intended.

Sincerely yours,



Lillian A. Beauvais,
co-owner of the above house
with John Beauvais. The latter
being the partner who has thus
far represented the owners
at the hearings etc.

copies to interested parties

* Since the date of application, July 5, 1979.

3.

S- 290

Comm. from Lillian A. Beauvais re: problem
with the Rent Control Board.

In City Council,

June 9, 1980

*Referred to the
City Manager
for Report
in*

*1 week -
copy sent to City Mgr.
6/11/80 (20)*